

GNANA JINO J

Textile Designer

Phone: +91 73395 25632 | Email: jinoj453173@gmail.com

Marital Status: Unmarried | Location: Nagercoil, Tamil Nadu, India .

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Creative Textile Designer with a B.Sc. in Costume Design & Fashion. Experienced in developing original fabric print patterns, technical tech packs, and specialized embroidery for garments and home textiles. Skilled in industry-standard design software and ranked 5th in university.

SKILLS

Design Software : Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, CorelDraw , Canva.

Technical Design : Tech-Pack creation for Garments and Textiles.

Pattern & Print: Original fabric print patterns , Embroidery design for T-shirts and Bags.

Graphic Design: Posters, Brochures, and General Graphic Works.

Languages: Tamil , English , Malayalam.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Textile Designer | 2023 – Present ***Shri Pranav Textile Creations Private Limited – Karur, Tamil Nadu.***

Create original design patterns for Fabric prints.

Develop comprehensive Tech packs for garments and Textile designs.

Design printing and Embroidery for Home-textile products including Tote bags and Pouches.

Costume Designer | 2023 – 2023 ***Beu Fashion – Nagercoil, Tamil Nadu.***

Developed Embroidery designs for T-shirts and other garments.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. (Costume Design & Fashion) | 2020 – 2023

Lekshmipuram Arts and Science College, Nagercoil, India .

Under the “Manonmaniam Sundaranar University – Thirunelveli, India.

Secured 5th Rank at the University level (2023)

Graphic Design Course | 2024

Image Creative Education – *Nagercoil, India* .

High School | 2018

Adline Matric. Higher Secondary School – Villukuri, Nagercoil ,India.

PROJECTS

MC Graphic Design Project: Image Creative Education (2024)

Western Party Wear: Manonmaniam University (2023).

Natural Dyes for Garment Print:“**Manonmaniam Sundaranar University**
(2022).